Mohammad Assar

Tehran, Tehran Province, Iran



massar19576@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/mohammadassar

Summary

I am an Oil, Gas and Petro-Chemical expert with almost 35 years of experience in Petroleum Industries. With at least 14 years of research work in coating materials at RIPI (Research Institute of Petroleum Industry of Iran) at Tehran. And 8 years of experience as a HSE (Health, Safety and Environment) & EIA (Environmental Impact Assessment) managing director at NIOEC, subsidiary of NIOC, Iran, Tehran.

I am open to participate in new projects as a project manager to expand and pass on my knowledge gained within the Oil, Gas and Environment industries.

Experience

Consultant

Private sectors Jun 2007 - Present (15 years 6 months +)

Managing Director (HSE & R&D Department)

National Iranian Oil Engineering & Construction Company (NIOEC)
May 1996 - Sep 2008 (12 years 5 months)
-Senior manager at Safety, Health and Environment Department.
-HSE manager at various private sectors at Tehran.
-Organizing HSE technical experts for various Oil industries.

Head of HSE Dept.

National Iranian Oil Company (NIOC)

Jun 1995 - Sep 2006 (11 years 4 months)

-Managing and Supervising HSE Personnels at National Iranian Oil Company (NIOC).

-Marinating safety, health and environmental issues at Oil, Gas and Petrochemical industries.

-Consulting HSE & R&D affairs for private sectors related to Oil Industries.

-Taking care of short time and long time projects agreements in regards to Oil & Energy industry.

R&D / HSE / Environment Department managing director

N.I.O.E.C / N.I.O.P.D.C.

Jun 1996 - Jun 2003 (7 years 1 month) -Project research and analysis (company development) -HSE issues control and project planning.

R&D Project Manager

National Iranian Oil Company (NIOC) May 1977 - Aug 1996 (19 years 4 months) -Analytical Lab Manager at Abadan Refinery.

-Senior research and project manager at Tehran NIOC research center.

-Head of Bitumen research department for NIOC Research Institute of Iran (RIPI).

-Project manager at National Iranian Oil Engineering & Construction Company (NIOEC)

Project Leader / Head of Department

RIPI NIOC

Apr 1983 - Apr 1996 (13 years 1 month)
-Researching on bitumen products.
-Research director and Analyst manager in producing and modifying bitumen materials and elements for insulating, roofing and road paving (Asphalting).

Shift Chemist

NIOC Abadan Refinery Oct 1976 - Sep 1980 (4 years) -Controlling refinery products and issuing Certificates of quality control. -Supervising the laboratory personnels.

Marketing Analyst

National Petro-Chemical Company (N.P.C.) May 1975 - Oct 1976 (1 year 6 months) -Analyzing & Marketing Petro-Chemical products in regards to the international markets.

Education

🗩 SGS ICS

Certificate, Environmental Science 1999 - 1999 Environmental Management Systems, Internal Auditors Certificate.

NIOC

Certificate, Computer Science 1997 - 1997 NIOC Computer Science courses, Training Department, Iran

University of Tehran

Master of Science (M.Sc.), Chemical Engineering 1980 - 1983

NIOC

Certificate, Project Management 1977 - 1977 NIOC Management Courses, Training Department, Iran

Bangalore University

B.Sc, Chemistry 1970 - 1975

Skills

Petroleum • Occupational Health • Environmental Impact Assessment • Hazardous Waste Management

- Oil & Gas Industry
 Environmental Policy
 Petrochemical
 Feasibility Studies
 Risk Management
- Project Planning